Giovanni Troisi

SENIOR COUNSEL

Giovanni Troisi is an expert in banking, structured finance and project financing matters. He has been involved in several financing transactions, advising corporate, investment banks and financial institutions.

In particular, he assists financial institutions and real estate funds, with reference to leveraged buyouts, corporate financings, mezzazine and real estate finance transactions, as well as financial debt restructuring matters.

Giovanni is also involved in structured finance transactions and securitization transaction, with particular focus on the disposal of non-performing loan portfolios (also in the wider context of bank restructuring) as well as bond issues, placed on the domestic and international markets, mini-bonds and other debt securities.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Senior Counsel | 2022 Legance – Avvocati Associati, Rome, Italy

Counsel | 2019 – 2022 Legance – Avvocati Associati, Rome, Italy

Associate | 2007 – 2019 Legance – Avvocati Associati, Rome, Italy

Associate | 2006 – 2007 Gianni, Origoni Grippo & Partners, Rome, Italy

EDUCATION

2014

Admitted to the Bar. Member of the Rome Bar, Italy

2005

Law Degree, Università degli Studi di Napoli "Federico II", Naples, Italy



INFO

- Date of Birth25th September 1981
- Telephone
 +39 06 93 18 271
 Fax
 +39 06 93 18 27 403
- E-Mail gtroisi⊚legance.it
- Website www.legance.com
- Office
 Rome, Italy
- Languages
 Italian
 English

PRACTICE AREAS



Banking & Finance



Debt Capital Markets



Non Performing Loans